From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 17 November 2023 5:21 pm

To:

Subject: The Hood - Freestyle Kings, Eden Park Community Advisory, G9 and
more!
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Freestyle Kings

Tomorrow night is a night for adrenalin junkies. Led by legendary Robbie
Maddison and the wild Ronnie Mac, Freestyle Kings LIVE kick-starts their NZ
tour at Eden Park. The 2 hour show also features FMX world champions Pat



Bowden and Robbie Adelberg plus Kiwi BMX stars Jed Mildon and Ellie
Chew.

We have a limited number of tickets available for The Hood. Tickets are
limited to two per household in The Hood. Pop in to Eden Park reception from
10.00am on 18 November to secure your tickets. These are limited and
available on a first-come, first-served basis.

There will be no traffic management or parking restrictions and no residents

only parking scheme in place for this event however if you have any parking
related concerns please contact Auckland Transport on (09) 355 3553.

Eden Park future leaders

We want to hear from young people who want to be part of formulating our
vision for the coming years at Eden Park. This will involve in-person and
online engagement, including meetings at Eden Park on event- and non-event
days. You will have an opportunity to have your say on our vision for the
future of New Zealand's national stadium.

If you're aged between 12 and 16 and would like to help shape the future of
New Zealand's national stadium, please write to Nick, our CEO, at
nsautner@edenpark.co.nz and let him know why you'’d like to be part of this

initiative.

Powerade G9

Back for its 6th year, the internationally recognised Powerade G9 golf
tournament will take place between 7 — 9 December. Blair and his turf team
will be transforming our hallowed turf into a unique nine-hole golf course,
providing golf and sports enthusiasts the chance to win some great prizes
including $500k cash for the golfer who not only scores a birdie from the
Donaldson Brown tee but then follows it up with a hole-in-one from the same
spot. There’s also a bonus 10th hole in the home changing rooms, which will
challenge even the most accurate putters.

Tickets go on sale next week. With limited tee times available, we're
encouraging players to go online and register for the pre-sale so they can
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secure their booking before all the spots fill up. You can pre-register via this
link: POWERADE G9

NZEA Awards

Last week, Eden Park had the honour of receiving the NZ Events Association
Award for Best Music Event 2023, along with being recognised as the venue
for RWC 2021 which won both Best Major/Mega Event and Best Sports Event
categories.

This recognition is a true testament to the commitment and passion of Eden
Park's efforts to provide over 100,000 Ed Sheeran fans an exceptional
experience and the team were proud to be acknowledged amongst a high
calibre of award finalists and in a room of over 300 representatives from New
Zealand’s event industry.

What's On at Eden Park

There are still plenty of events to come at Eden Park - and we would love for
you to join us.

Coming up we have:

e BLACKCAPS v Pakistan T20 - Friday 12 January 2024 - tickets on
sale 1 November

e BLACKCAPS v Australia T20 - Friday 23 February 2024 and Sunday
25 February 2025 - tickets on sale 1 November

e PINK - Friday 8 and Saturday 9 March 2024

Grab your tickets from the links above.
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